

February 12, 2014

Meeting called to order at 7:05pm.

Tom Roewe swore in as Vice President of the committee.

Old business: Minutes were accepted from the last meeting.

Randy suggested to get a revised bid for the backstop at Loop Creek Park. Bob will be getting bids.

Randy also said he spoke with Dave Barnes about restrooms. This will be on hold for now. Randy also spoke with Mike Beuhlhorn, head of MEPRD about getting help with Loop Creek.

It was reported that Dave Barnes paid the \$15 fee to be part of SIPRA. Jaynie suggested that someone start attending the SIPRA meetings.

Signs for Loop Creek have been ordered and delivered but are not up yet. It should be seen from the main road.

New business:

Jaynie spoke with Steven Ibenthal, employee at Heartlands Conservancy, to clean up the pond and get rid of evasive species.

We need a plan for what we want to do with the bike trails, wood trails, etc.

St. Clair County Street Lighting committee was in the next room, Bob spoke to them before the meeting. They said they would help with lighting park entrances and parking lots. However, someone needs to attend a meeting to ask for this.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:45pm.